

# HOWE GREEN COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

Minutes of the meeting of the Association Committee  
on Tuesday 18 January 2011 at 8 pm  
at 9 Chalklands

<b>Chairman</b>	David Pearson
<b>Vice Chairman</b>	Ken Wedon - absent
<b>Minute Secretary</b>	None
<b>Treasurer</b>	Wendy Spooner

## **Committee Members:**

Martin Cross  
Vic Morgan  
Richard Spooner  
Yvonne Bullock  
Paul Bullock

## **1. Apologies for Absence**

None

## **2. Minutes from the last meeting held in November 2010**

Minutes were accepted.

## **3. Matters arising from last meeting**

Damaged entrance gate (Vic, Paul). Work in progress.

Vic agreed to compose a letter to the electricity company on our behalf, complaining about the electricity supply. Rendered unnecessary.

Bark chippings. ECC agreed to put bark chippings down for us. Chippings were put down but only at the entrance gates. Yvonne agreed to buy chippings (from HGCA funds) and put them at the other locations.

## **4. Sandon Parish Council Report**

The Sports/Community Centre project has been abandoned. It was felt that what was needed was a combined Village Hall and Sports Centre but the Village Hall Management Committee were unwilling to cooperate.

## **5. Neighbourhood Watch**

Nothing to report.

## **6. Environment**

David has written to Essex Highways to try to persuade them to repair SE Road.

*David agreed to contact SPC clerk regarding clearing of leaves from cycle path on Gingerbread Hill.*

## **7. Social Events**

It was agreed that we organise a Sunday Lunch outing to the Royal Tiger on 13 March. Vic and Richard to arrange. Flyer with menu to go out when final price determined.

## **8. Treasurer's Report**

Current account	£533.21
Deposit Account	£3683.49
Total	£4216.70

## **9. Any other business**

It was agreed that future meeting may be held on a Tuesday instead of a Monday.

Meeting ended at 9.10 pm.